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DATE 07-07-2009 BY 65179 DMEH/MIS

"THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

From: 'KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI)-

Sent:  Friday, January 21,2005 5:49 PM .

To: * THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) -

Subject: RE: Military. interviews re: detainee abuse at Gitmo & call from USDOJ OIG . _

~I o
@]

oo

U
NON-RECORD

I think it would be a ’good subject to bring up at the dveputies meeting. The OIG POC has raised the issue very
gently. Co . ' . "

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2005 4:37 PM

To: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI) .

Subject: RE: Military interviews\re: detainee abuse at Gitmo & call from USDOQJ OIG

_UNCEASSTEIED
NON-RECORD

Pat, | fowvarded___}néssage prior to receiving your email because | didn't think the call really revealed
“anything of substance but | can see the need for caution. Does Valerie want to be kept out of the loop on
anything even relating to this? Would this be a proper subject to take up at the deputies meeting or in
another forum. Julie . : .

-----Original Message------
From: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2005 4:24 PM

. To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) . :

. Subject: FW: Military interviews re: detainee abuse at Gitmo & call from USDOJ QIG

ED
- NON-RECORD

Julie: We have to walk a fine line here.l |so while we need to -

. keepher informed substantively se she can do her job, we have to be sensitive as to what we relay

* about the OIG's inquiry. | don't have any magic answers but wanted you to be aware of the issue. If
need be, we can corisult Valerie and/or the OIG in any given matter. Thanks. ) i bE
----- Original Message----- , - . . b7C
From: [(0Ge) (FBI) ’

. Sent: Friday, January 21, 2005 4:17 PM -

" To: KELLEY, PATRICK W, (OGC) (FBI) - . . o ’
Subject: FW: Military interviews re: detainee abuse at Gitmo & call from USDQOJ OIG

UNCEASSIEED
NON-RECORD

 just sent this to Elaine Lammert and Julie Thomas. | sent it because I'm the point of contact for
military reviews going on right now. | wanted to apprise them of the call and get their input about
continuing to assist the military in their review. ~

FBI0088250GC

FBI PO o ' FBI-0000234
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

THOMAS JUL]E F. (OGC) (FBI) I;‘E-L'T’E 07-07-2008 BY 65 l"’ “DME S

From:  Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) . . _ . b7C
Sent:  Friday, January 21, 2005 4:38 PM |
To: THORNTON, CHARLENE B (INSD)(FBI)

Cc: 0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
- . {OGCJTFEN

Subject: FW: Military interviews re: detainee abuse at Gitmo & call from USDOJ olG

NON-RECORD e
b7C

L]

I'am recusing myself from all this, but if at all possible - partlculaﬂy rf[::]wants to talk to anyone else - we
really should encourage coordination between the military and OIG. o

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2005 4:18 PM )
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) .
Sub]ect FW: Military interviews re: detainee abuse at Gltmo & call from USDOJ OIG C ' -

UNCLASSIFIED -

NON-RECORD .

_____ Origi et '
From (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2005 4:01°PM s : ]
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);] [(0GC) (FBI)

Ccm(%q o s
Subject: Military mtervuews re: detainee abuse at Gntmo&call from USDOJ OIG . o - o

NON-RECORD

Brig. Gen. Furlow gnd some staff were in D.C. thls week and interviewed 7 agents about their observations at
Gitmo (as contained in their email responses to the Bureau-wde Inspection inquiry). The interviews-were brief
and cordial. | know they conducted at least one interview of FBI personnel in Gitmo last week.

‘Toda (Fnday) l recenved a telephone call from Paul Zimmerman, USDOJ OIG, Oversight and Review, I___—l
(whose identity | confirmed by calling their main number before speaking with him) about General Furlow's
inquiry and agent interviews. In response to his questions, | told him that the interviews focused on the )
observations the agents made (as revealed in their email responses and other related documents), the General 1,6
had limited his questions to the agent's personal observations of any incident, and any interaction they had with ~ 1,7¢
military managers about the incident. No questions had been asked regarding any reporting to or o .
communications with the FBI about these incidents. He further asked if the interviews were taped or if signed
. statements were being taken, and | responded that neither was being done. Mr. Zimmerman lamented that the
two investigations overlapped and the agents may have to repeat the interview with his office. He asked and
received the contact number for General Furlow at Southern Command, Miami, Florida. | asked Mr.

Zimmerman if he wanted e to halt the interviews and he strongly declined .to take, such a position. b6
- R7C
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ACLU-R Fqg.z - DOJOIG 006343




V1ESSage -

LX 1 room. 58 217

Pager: (877)437-7073

2/3/2005

ACLEERBPHS

' DOJOIG 006344

rage 4oL s

FBI0088320GC

FBRI-0000241




Iviessage : . ) rage 1 uL s
( . ) : ( ALL INFORMATION CONTATHEL ’

HEEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 07-07-Z00% BY 65179 DMH/MTS

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

From: KELLEY, PATRICKW. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent:  Friday, January 21, 2005 4:24 PM °

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) .
Subject: FW: Military interviews re: detainee abuse at Gitmo & call from USDOJ OIG .

- INCEASSIEIED
NON-RECORD
Julie: We have to walk a fine line here.| o while we need'to keep her
informed substantively so she can do her job, we have [0 be sensiive as o what we relay about the OIG's

inquiry. | don't have any magic answers but wanted you to be aware of the issue. If need be, we can -consult

Valerie and/or the OIG in any given matter. Thanks. . . , bé
-----Original Message----- > ' ‘ : ' bic
From:| J(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2005 4:17 PM
To: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI) - : ‘
Subject: FW: Military interviews re: detainee abuse at Gitmo & call from USDQJ OIG

UNCEASSIEED
NON-RECORD

-

[ just sent this td |and Julie Thomas. | sent it because I'm the point of contact for n}ilitary reyjews
going on right now. Twanted to apprise them of the call and get their input about continuing to assist the military
in their review. ’

--=---Original Message~-~--~ ‘ ’

' From | (OGC) (FBI) o
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2005 4:01 PM : . :

: To:IJ];IQMAS_,_JuLLEkF. (OGC) (FBI) |0GC) (FBI) .
Cc: 0GC) (FBI) .

Subject: Military interviews re: detainee abuse at Gitmo & call from USDOJ OIG

~J1 5

L (2

oo

-

ONCEASSIEIED
NON-RECORD

Brig. Gen, Furlow‘a‘nd some staff were in D.C.This week and interviewed 7 agents about their ot?servations a}t .
Gitmo (as contained in their email responses to the Bureau-wide Inspection inquiry). The interviews were brief
and cordial. | know they conducted at least one interview of FBI personnel in Gitmo last week.

(Friday) | received a telephone call from Paul Zimmerman, USDOJ OIG, Oversight and Review,

whose identity | confirmed by calling their main number before speaking with him) about General Furlow's
Tnquiry and agent interviews. In response to his questions, | told him that the interviews focused on the ‘
observations the agents made (as revealed in their email responses and other related documents), the General b6
had limited his questions to the agent's personal observations of any incident, and any interaction they had with* b; -
military managers about the incident. No questions had been asked regarding any reporting to or .
communications with the FBI about these incidents. He further asked if the interviews were taped or if signed
statements were being taken, and | responded that neither was being done. Mr. Zimmerman lamented that the
two investigations overlapped and the agents may have to repeat the interview with his office. He asked and
received the contact number for General Furlow at Southern Command, Miami, Florida. | asked Mr.
Zimmerman if he wanted me to halt the interviews and he strongly declined to take such a position.

¢
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2/3/2005
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